County Buildings, Stafford
DDI (01785) 276901
Cll Please ask for Zach Simister
e-mail zachary.simister@staffordshire.gov.uk

‘}'/

County Coun

Planning Committee

Thursday, 7 March 2019
10.00 am
Oak Room, County Buildings, Stafford

NB. Members are requested to ensure that their Laptops/Tablets are fully charged
before the meeting

John Tradewell
Director of Corporate Services
27 February 2019

Agenda
Part One
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED NOTES (Pages 1 - 2)
1. Apologies

2. Declarations of Interest in Accordance with Standing
Order No. 16

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2019 (Pages 3 - 6)

4. Applications for Permission
Reports of the Director for Economy, Infrastructure and Skills

(@) Seisdon Quarry - SS.18/08/627 M (Pages 7 - 28)

JPE Holdings Limited’s application to vary conditions 3, 12
and 31 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to an
extension of time for working operations and the import of
restoration materials to 31 July 2019, and to amend the
approved Restoration Concept Plan.

5. Decisions taken under Delegated Powers (Pages 29 - 32)

6. Exclusion of the public
The Chairman to move:-

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business which involve the likely disclosure
of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1
of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act
1972 indicated below”.



Part Two
(All reports in this section are exempt)

Nil

Exempt minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2019 (Pages 33 - 34)
(Exemption paragraphs 1, 2, 3,5 & 7)

Membership
David Brookes Trevor Johnson
Ron Clarke Alastair Little
Alan Dudson Kath Perry
Keith James Kyle Robinson
David Smith (Chairman) Paul Snape
Ben Adams (Vice-Chairman) Mike Worthington
John Cooper Bob Spencer
Julia Jessel




Agenda Annex

Planning Committee Agenda Notes

Note 1
The County Council has in place a scheme to allow Public Speaking at meetings,
whereby representations may be made direct to the Planning Committee on these
items.

The County Council’s rules governing this facility are contained in the Protocol on
Making Representations Direct to the Planning Committee which can be found on the
Staffordshire Web www.staffordshire.gov.uk (click on “Environment” click on the
shortcut to the “Planning” click on “Planning Committee” and then click on “Planning
Committee — Public Speaking Protocol”). Alternatively, a copy of the Protocol may be
obtained by contacting Member and Democratic Services on 01785 276901 or emailing
desu@staffordshire.gov.uk

Parties wishing to make oral representations must submit their request to Member and
Democratic Services either by emailing desu@staffordshire.gov.uk, or by telephoning
01785 276901 before 5.00 pm on the Monday preceding the date of the Planning
Committee meeting (or the Friday preceding if the Monday is a Bank Holiday).

Note 2
Staffordshire County Council Policy on Requests for the
Deferral of the Determination of Planning Applications
1. The County Council will on receipt of a written request for the deferral of the

determination of a planning application prior to its consideration by the Planning
Committee accede to that request only where the following criteria are met:-

(@) the request is received in writing no later than 12.00 noon on the day
before the Committee meeting; and

(b)  the basis for the deferral request and all supporting information is set out
in full (requests for extensions of time to enable the applicant to submit
further information in support of the deferral will not be accepted); and

(c) the deferral request will not lead to the determination of the application
being delayed beyond the next suitable Planning Committee

The only exception will be where the request proposes a significant amendment
to the applications. An outline of the nature of the intended amendment and an
explanation of the reasons for making it must be submitted with the deferral
request. The full details of the amendment must be submitted within 28 days of
the request being accepted by the Committee, failing which the Committee
reserve the right to determine the application on the basis of the original
submission as it stood before the applicant’s request was made.

2. Under no circumstances will the County Council accept a second request for
deferral of an application.

3. The County Council will not object to applicants formally withdrawing applications
before they are determined whether they are applications being considered for
the first time or following an accepted deferral request.

Page 1


http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/
mailto:desu@staffordshire.gov.uk
mailto:desu@staffordshire.gov.uk

Note 3
Policy for Committee Site Visits
1. Committee Site Visits should only take place where:-

(@) The visual verbal and written material is insufficient to convey a clear
impression of the impacts and affects on the site and its surroundings.

(b)  Specific impacts/effects such as landscape, visual amenity, highways and
proximity to properties need to be inspected because of the site’s location,
topography and/or relationship with other sites/facilities which cannot be
addressed in text form.

(c) The proposals raise new or novel issues on site which need to be

inspected.

2. Site visits should not be undertaken simply at the request of the applicant,
objectors or other interested parties whether expressed in writing or during public
speaking.

3. No site should be revisited within a period of two years since the last visit unless

there are exceptional circumstances or changes since the last site visit.
4. The arrangement and conduct of all visits should be in accordance with the

Committee’s Site Visit Protocol, a copy of which can be found on the
Staffordshire Web which was referred to earlier.

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held on 7 February 2019

Present: David Smith (Chairman)

Attendance
David Brookes Trevor Johnson
Ron Clarke Alastair Little
Alan Dudson Kath Perry
Keith James Kyle Robinson
John Cooper Paul Snape
Julia Jessel Mike Worthington

Apologies: Ben Adams and Bob Spencer
20. Apologies

21. Declarations of Interest in Accordance with Standing Order No. 16

Name of Member Nature of Association Minute No./ Application
No.
Julia Jessel Personal interest as the | Iltem 4a
local member for the
division
Paul Snape Personal interest a Item 8

member of the Planning
Committee at Cannock
Chase District Council

Alan Dudson Personal interest as a Item 8
member of the Planning
Committee at Cannock
Chase District Council

22.  Minutes of the meeting held on 4 October 2018

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 October be confirmed and
signed by the Chairman.

23. Applications for Permission

24.  Newbold Quarry - ES.18/08/201 MW

The Committee received a presentation by the Case Officer on the proposed application
to vary conditions 1, 39 and 40 of planning permission ref. ES.12/03/501 MW to amend

the approved Restoration Plan to facilitate the reinstatement of a dwellinghouse,
outbuilding and access road at Small Meadows.

-1-
Page 3



Following a vote it was:

RESOLVED - To REFUSE the application to vary conditions 1, 39 and 40 of planning
permission ref. ES.12/03/501 MW to amend the approved Restoration Plan to facilitate
the reinstatement of a dwellinghouse, outbuilding and access road at Small Meadows,
Newbold and Tucklesholme Quarry, near Barton under Needwood for the reasons
below:

e The proposed reinstatement of Small Meadows would not be compatible with the
approved plan to restore the surrounding land to agriculture, woodland and
wetland for nature conservation, recreation and amenity uses.

e The proposed reinstatement of Small Meadows would not integrate with the new
landscape or enhance the green infrastructure resulting from the restoration of
the quarry.

e The proposed reinstatement of Small Meadows would adversely affect the
amenities enjoyed by future users of the land.

e Overall it is considered that there are no material planning benefits to outweigh
the material planning objections and as such the proposals do not represent
sustainable development.

25. Cotes Hall Farm, Cotes Lane, Swynnerton, Stone - S.18/04/4124 W

The Committee received a presentation by the Case Officer on the proposed application
for agricultural land improvement works involving the importation of 6,144 cubic metres/
10,400 tonnes of clean uncontaminated soil.

Following a vote it was:

RESOLVED - To PERMIT the application to carry out agricultural land improvement
works involving the importation of 6,144 cubic metres/ 10,400 tonnes of clean
uncontaminated soil at Cotes Hall Farm, Cotes Lane, Swynnerton, Stone, subject to the
conditions laid out in the report.

26. The First Review of the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Joint Waste Local
Plan (2010 - 2026)

The Committee were presented with a report to inform them of the conclusions of the
First Review of the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Joint Waste Local Plan.

The Committee were advised that there is no need to revise the Waste Local Plan at
this time.

RESOLVED - (a) That the Cabinet and Full Council be informed that the Planning
Committee endorse the conclusions of the First Review of the Staffordshire and Stoke-
on- Trent Joint Waste Local Plan (2010 — 2026) that there is no need to revise our
Waste Local Plan at this time so that it can continue to carry weight in the determination
of planning applications for waste development.

Page 4



(b) That the Director of Economy, Infrastructure and Skills, after consultation with the
Chairman of Planning Committee, be authorised to make minor amendments to the
review document prior to it being reported to Full Council.

27. The Annual Monitoring Report and partial review of the Minerals Local Plan
The Committee were presented with a report to inform them of the findings of the
Annual Monitoring Report and the partial review of the Minerals Local Plan for

Staffordshire to check conformity with the revised National Planning Policy Framework.

The Committee were advised that the findings of the Annual Monitoring Report confirm
that there is no current need to update any of the policies in the Minerals Local Plan.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

28. Planning, Policy and Development Control - Half Year Performance Report
The Committee received a report of the Director for Economy, Infrastructure and Skills
on the planning development control and planning policy making performance over the
period 1 April 2018 to 30 September 2018.

The Committee were presented with details of performance against various categories
of application and the respective targets. The Committee noted the performance with
policy-making; the development control performance against various categories of
application and the respective national and local targets; the income from per-
application advice; and the staffing changes in the Planning, Policy and Development
team.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

29. Decisions taken under Delegated Powers

The Committee considered the ‘county matters’ and consultation with Staffordshire
County Council dealt with by the Director from Economy, Infrastructure and Skills under
delegated powers.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

30. Exclusion of the public

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972
indicated below.

31. Planning Regulation - Performance and Delegated Decisions Report

(Exemption paragraph 1, 2, 3,5 and 7)

Chairman

-3-
Page 5






Agenda ltem 4(a)

Local Member

Mrs. V. Wilson Kinver

Planning Committee 7 March 2019

Mineral County Matter

Application No (District): SS.18/08/627 M (South Staffordshire)
Applicant: JPE Holdings Limited
Description Application to vary conditions 3, 12 and 31 of planning

permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to an extension of
time for working operations and the import of
restoration materials to 31 July 2019; and to amend
the approved Restoration Concept Plan

Location: Seisdon Quarry, Ebstree Road, Seisdon (see Plan 1)
Date Received: 24 December 2018
Background/ Introduction

Seisdon Quarry has operated since the late 1940s (originally as three separate
guarries) and was acquired by the applicant in 2014.

In July 2016, planning permission was granted for the continued winning and
working of the remaining sand and gravel mineral reserve and import of restoration
materials, enabling the restoration of Seisdon Quarry (ref: SS.15/13/627 M). This
permission requires that working operations, including the export of mineral and the
import of restoration materials, should cease no later than 31 December 2018, with
final restoration being achieved by 31 December 2019.

On 4 October 2018, the Planning Committee, when considering an application for a
non-material amendment relating to condition 11 of planning permission
SS.15/13/627 M and a progress report relating to restoration of the quarry, resolved
to advise the quarry operator amongst other matters, that any changes to the
approved Restoration and Aftercare Scheme would not be looked on favourably if
those changes would prolong mineral extraction or the restoration of the site (ref. 4
October 2018 Planning Committee agenda (item15)).

Summary of Proposals

It is proposed that the following conditions attached to the current permission
SS.15/13/627 M, be varied:

o Condition 3 — to extend the timescale for working operations which would allow

the export of sand and gravel from the quarry and the import of waste materials
for restoration purposes to continue until 31st July 2019;

Page 7


https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=137189
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=135607
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=135607
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=8644&Ver=4
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=8644&Ver=4

. Condition 12 — to allow for up to 35,000 tonnes of soils and clays to be brought
into the quarry for restoration purposes in addition to the 200,000 tonnes
already permitted up to 31 December 2018;

. Condition 31 — to amend the approved restoration plan for the quarry to
address matters that were considered in relation to the approval of the fourth
progress report (ref. 4 October 2018 Planning Committee agenda (item15) -
paragraph 32 of the report relating to submission ref. SS.15/13/627 M D5).

Extending the time for extraction, export of mineral and import of restoration
materials

The proposals are to continue to extract and export the remaining 100,000 tonnes of
sand and gravel, as assessed at the beginning of this year. The proposal does not
extend the final restoration date which is 31 December 2019.

The remaining mineral is to be extracted from that part of the quarry to the north of
the lake and south of the existing mineral processing area which is less than 3
hectares of the quarry comprising of 41 hectares (refer to Phase 1a on the “Updated
illustrative mineral working and remediation plan — January 2019” (see Plan 2)). The
excavations would be worked dry and involve the formation of slopes towards the
lake as part of ongoing restoration works in the area shown on the photograph
below.

Plant within the mineral processing area is currently being decommissioned to allow
regrading of this area to achieve restoration levels. Future mineral and soils
processing would be undertaken using other mobile and temporary plant.

In relation to the continued export and import of materials, the applicant has since
the beginning of this year directed HGV drivers to avoid Seisdon village. The
applicant has installed a sign to advise drivers to turn right when leaving the quarry
and instructions have been issued to drivers.

Page 8


http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=8644&Ver=4
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=137018

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Amendments to the Restoration Plan

Amendments are sought to the approved restoration landform to allow the following
changes (see Plan 3):

o To retain higher levels of backfill used to restore the former lagoon area in the
southern part of the quarry;

o To retain an extended northern lakeshore boundary; and,
o To form steeper slopes to the north of the extended lakeshore (1 in 4 average).

Details of the extent of changes to the habitats to be created are listed on the revised
restoration plan. It is suggested by the applicant that the revised plan is generally in
line with the currently approved plan with the predominant land use remaining
agricultural and including lowland acid grassland, woodland, hedgerows, the lake
and reed beds.

Provision is also sought for a maximum of 35,000 tonnes of material to be imported
to the quarry for restoration purposes in addition to the 200,000 tonnes already
brought on to site. The applicant indicates a potential need for additional soil making
material suitable for proposed habitats and clays that would be used for slope
engineering.

The following key documents accompany the application:

e Planning Statement
e Revised restoration concept and land use plan (Dwg No CE-SD0609-DW09 C)

The Applicant’s Case

Seisdon Quarry is currently the applicant’'s main source of sand products, noting the
applicant is bringing forward a replacement facility at Shipley within eastern
Shropshire, which benefits from a resolution from Shropshire Council to grant
planning permission.

The proposal would provide for a more comprehensive recovery of the consented
mineral resource and a continuity of mineral supply, whilst the new site at Shipley is
prepared for the commencement of sand and gravel production.

[Note: On 25 September 2018, Shropshire Council approved a planning application
for a new quarry on land off the Bridgnorth Road, Shipley subject to first completing
a legal agreement (ref: 17/05303/MAW) ].

The amount mineral remaining at Seisdon Quarry results from periods when the
qguarry has not operated at peak capacity and there has been adverse weather.
Additional mineral production/ export beyond previously permitted quantities of
reserves is not proposed.

In view of national policy which states that great weight should be given to the

benefits of mineral extraction, the applicant refers to the benefit of the continued
mineral supply in terms of jobs and supply of building materials to the local

Page 9


https://pa.shropshire.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=OYQO0ITD08V00

17.

18.

construction market.

Overall, the proposal is temporary and short term and seeks to comply with
restoration timescales. Existing environmental controls will be retained as well as a
further undertaking that HGV drivers would be instructed to avoid Seisdon village.

Relevant Planning History

The relevant planning history is as follows:

a)

b)

d)

f)

9)

h)

SS.15/13/627 M dated 28 July 2016 — planning permission to consolidate the
previous planning permissions for Seisdon Quarry, allowing for the continued
winning and working of the remaining sand and gravel mineral reserve and
import of restoration materials, enabling the restoration of Seisdon Quarry by 31
December 2018. Note: Condition 3 of this permission requires that final
restoration should be achieved by 31 December 2019.The planning permission
is also subject a Section 106 legal agreement dated 28 July 2016 including
obligations relating to vehicle routes, extended aftercare for the quarry when
restored and contributions for highway maintenance.

SS.15/13/627 M D1 dated 5 June 2017 - approved details in compliance with
conditions 17 (Wheel Wash), 19 (Noise Monitoring), 20 (Dust Monitoring), 26
(Invasive Species Method Statement), 27, 28, 29 (Ecology Method Statement)
and 32 (Restoration and Aftercare Scheme) related to planning permission
SS.15/13/627 M.

SS.15/13/627 M D2 dated 31 March 2017 - approved details in compliance with
condition 33 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to a 6-monthly
progress report (first review).

SS.15/13/627 M D3 dated 28 September 2017 - approved details in compliance
with condition 33 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to a 6-monthly
progress report (second review).

SS.15/13/627 M D4 dated 6 April 2018 - approved details in compliance with
condition 33 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to a 6-monthly
progress report (third review).

SS.15/13/627 M D5 dated 10 October 2018 - approved details in compliance
with condition 33 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to a 6-month
progress report (fourth review).

SS.15/13/627 M NMA1 dated 10 October 2018 - approved non-material
amendment relating to condition 11 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M.

SS.15/13/627 M D6 received 31 January 2019 - the submission of details in
compliance with condition 33 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to
a 6-month progress report (fifth review). [Not yet determined].

Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)

Screening Opinion: YES Environmental Statement: NO

Page 10


https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=135607
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136242
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136397
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136577
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136770
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=137018
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=137008
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=137228

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

As the proposed development falls within the applicable thresholds and criteria for
screening for EIA development (ref. Schedules 1 and 2 to the Town and Country
Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Requlations 2017), the County Council
has issued a “Screening Opinion” which concluded that the proposed development is
not EIA development and therefore the planning application need not be
accompanied by an Environmental Statement (ref: SCE.310/SS.18/08/627 M dated
21 February 2019).

Findings of Consultations
Internal

The Environmental Advice Unit (EAT) — no objections subject to the submission of
additional information to define shoreline contours suitable for habitat and testing of
soils for those areas to be reinstated as acid grasslands and scrub habitats.

Highways Development Control (on behalf of the Highways Authority) — no
objection subject to the same conditions being imposed (noting that a limit on lorry
movements over a 12-month period would no longer be applicable) and a
requirement for a further contribution of £5000 towards ongoing maintenance of the
highway.

[Note: In the event that planning permission is granted the operator would be
obligated to make a further payment of £5,000 (in addition to the £15,000 already
paid) in accordance with the undertaking in the Section 106 legal agreement. The
legal agreement requires that this money is used by the Council within 24 months of
restoration of the quarry to mitigate the impact of HGV traffic on the highways in the
vicinity of the quarry.]

The Flood Risk Management Team (on behalf of the Lead Local Flood Authority) —
no objection.

The Planning Regulation Team — confirmed that they sought legal advice with
regard to taking formal enforcement action when operational activity at the quarry
continued beyond 31 December 2018. The legal advice was that it would not be
expedient to undertake formal enforcement action for continued operational activity
until the planning application had been determined. The service of an enforcement
notice requiring activity to cease would certainly be appealed and it may potentially
be considered unreasonable by an appeal inspector for a planning authority to issue
an enforcement notice whilst currently dealing with a valid planning application,
arguably prejudging the outcome of the application. This situation will be reviewed
when the outcome of the planning application is known.

External
Environment Agency — no objection subject to all the existing conditions that
protect the quality or quantity of Controlled Waters being carried forward in to any

new consent, these include conditions 21 to 23 (Ground and Surface Water
Protection), and condition 10 (Depth of Extraction).

Natural England — no comment.

Shropshire Council — no objection.

Page 11


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/571/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/571/contents/made
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=137195

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

City of Wolverhampton Council — no objection.
South Staffordshire Council — no response received.
Trysull & Seisdon Parish Council — objects on the following grounds:

o There is not enough material to extract at the quarry to warrant an extension to
31 July 2019 and question why a further extension of time has been requested
when there has been no mention of this at the 6 monthly meetings and
especially when a six-month extension was granted to run beyond 30 June
2018 to 31st December 2018.

o With regard to the Restoration Scheme, the Parish Council are concerned to
note that JPE are proposing to import additional material to the site and the
Parish Council state that surely any lack of material should have been realised
well before this very late date.

o Very large lorries are travelling through Seisdon and Trysull causing serious
damage to highways and verges with mud being deposited on the highway
causing a danger to motorists. Residents face danger every day when they
walk and drive along the country lanes of Seisdon and encounter these lorries.
The Parish Council receive many complaints about JPE drivers who have no
regard for other motorists and residents.

o Many conditions of planning application SS/15/13/627M have been infringed
upon by JPE and residents of Seisdon are suffering over and over again by
these extensions of time for working operations, especially when there are no
valid reasons for this application.

Lower Penn Parish Council — objects and reports that residents have endured
noise, traffic inconvenience and nuisance, excessive mud on the road and damage
to verges and roads. Furthermore, residents are extremely annoyed and concerned
with the excessive speeding and dangerous manoeuvres of the operator’s drivers
and any extension of the quarry operations will be yet again placing local road users
and residents at risk.

Publicity and Representations

Site notice: YES Press notice: YES

155 neighbour notification letters were sent out and 103 representations have been
received. The representations raised can be summarised as follows:

e Highway safety;

The number of HGV movements and breach of limits;

Damage to the highway and cost of repair;

Size of HGVs and capacity of local highway;

Mud and debris deposited on public highway and the impact on drainage;
HGVs continue to pass through village despite intention to divert lorries away from
centre of village;

Page 12



33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

¢ Failure to regulate and enforce conditions as well as legal agreement e.g.
requirement for highway contributions and deadlines for cessation of mineral
extraction;

e Questionable justification for additional restoration materials.

The development plan policies and proposals relevant to this decision

Refer to Appendix 1 for the development plan policies and proposals, and the other
material planning considerations, relevant to this decision.

Observations

This is an application to vary conditions 3, 12 and 31 of planning permission
SS.15/13/627 M relating to an extension of time for working operations and the
import of restoration materials to 31 July 2019; and to amend the approved
Restoration Concept Plan at Seisdon Quarry.

Having given careful consideration to the application and supporting information, the
consultation responses and the representations received, the relevant development
plan policies and the other material considerations, all referred to above, the key
issues are considered to be:

. A review of the circumstances that have led to this application

o Would the 7-month extension of time to complete mineral extraction have an
unacceptable adverse impact on the local highway network?

. Other matters raised in representations
A review of the circumstances that have led to this application
The restoration requirements

Condition 3 of permission SS.15/13/627 M currently requires that restoration works
(i.e. creation of final landform and placement of soils) are completed by 31
December 2019. The reason for this condition is to secure the restoration of the
quarry to a beneficial after use at the earliest opportunity which despite changes to
planning policy since the grant of permission remains a requirement of national
planning policy (refer to paragraph 205 (e) of the National Planning Policy
Framework) and an aim of local minerals planning policy (refer to strategic objective
4 and policy 6 of the Minerals Local Plan).

The proposals submitted in 2015 sought to achieve a balance between working and
restoration of the site within a reasonable timescale while enabling the operator the
opportunity to extract sufficient mineral to finance the restoration works. To assure
the local community on the restoration works, a requirement to regularly report on
progress of the operations was imposed so that an alternative scheme could be
adopted if progress was delayed (refer to conditions 33 and 34 of permission
SS.15/13/627 M and Schedule 5 of the Section 106 legal agreement dated 28 July
2016).

Approved progress reports submitted in accordance with condition 33 of the
permission have not indicated any delay in progress but in consideration of the fourth

Page 13



39.

40.

4].

42.

progress report covering the period up to July 2018, it was indicated by the operator
that amendments to the restoration plan were required to address the actual extent
of the revised northern lake shore and the extent of backfilling on the former lagoon
area within the southern part of the quarry. In approving this progress report, the
Planning Committee resolved to advise the operator that “any changes to the
approved Restoration and Aftercare Scheme will not be looked on favourably if they
would prolong mineral extraction or the restoration of the site as such changes would
be contrary to: condition 3 of the planning permission; the purpose of the progress
reports (condition 33); and, the undertaking in the Section 106 legal agreement;
which were all imposed to ensure that the restoration of the site is achieved within
the permitted timescale” (refer to minutes of the Planning Committee meeting on 4
October 2018).

Proposals to amend the restoration plan to address those matters raised in the fourth
progress report are part of the application now under consideration. It is important to
note, however, that the proposed amendments to the restoration plan would not
prolong completion of restoration which is required by the end of this year and the
changes to the restoration would not extend the period of mineral extraction. For
example, the retention of the extended northern shoreline and the proposed steeper
slopes above this shoreline would require less backfilling than would be associated
with the formation of the current approved landform. Similarly, the retention of higher
ground levels in the southern area of the quarry which have been created by
backfilling operations would enable a quicker reinstatement than by removing surplus
materials to other parts of the quarry.

Conclusion: In principle, the proposed amendments to the restoration plan are
considered acceptable and provide for practicable and achievable proposals in
accordance with policy 6 of the Minerals Local Plan and are compatible with the
requirement of completing restoration of the quarry by the end of this year, although
further details are required of the proposed shoreline as required by the County
Ecologist.

Mineral extraction

The current permission and the approved restoration scheme is based on proposals
to extract for sale an estimated 690,000 tonnes of sand and gravel between 1 July
2015 to 31 December 2018 (refer to paragraph 13 of the report to Planning
Committee on 4 February 2016). Commercially confidential data provided with the
progress reports submitted under condition 33 concerning the quantities of mineral
exported as well as the amount of restoration material imported, confirms that of the
original estimated total mineral reserve there are 150,000 tonnes remaining although
the applicant quotes a figure of 100,000 tonnes. The applicant explains that full
recovery of reserves over the permitted period has not been achieved due to a
combination of commercial factors and adverse weather conditions. In response to
Trysull & Seisdon Parish Council’s concern, it is contended that sand and gravel
reserves as previously approved to be exported are available to be extracted.

Residents object to the proposal on grounds that the applicant has previously
assured the local community that the quarry would cease production and thereby
lorry movements by the end of 2018. Notwithstanding, the current application must
be considered in terms of its own planning merits. The proposed extension of time to
extract mineral offers benefits in terms of being able to recover more of the permitted

Page 14


http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=8644&Ver=4
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=8644&Ver=4
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/documents/s78141/Report%20-%20SS.1513627%20M.pdf

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

reserves within the quarry and reduces mineral sterilisation. This would accord with
national policy that endorses that great weight should be given to the benefits of
mineral extraction including to the economy e.g. jobs and fulfilling a local need for
construction aggregates, (refer to paragraph 205 of the NPPF); and policy 1 of the
Minerals Local Plan that makes provision for sand and gravel initially from existing
permitted reserves.

Importantly, the applicant has confirmed that the proposal to continue working
operations to the end of July would not affect the completion date for restoration of
the quarry i.e. 31 December 2019.

Conclusion: Having regard to the policies, guidance, application and supporting
information, comments from consultees and representations received, all referred to
above, it is reasonable to conclude that the proposals do not adversely affect the
permitted timescale for completion of all restoration works and would enable greater
recovery of permitted reserves while progressively reclaiming the quarry for
beneficial after use generally in accordance with the approved restoration concept.

Would the 7-month extension of time to complete mineral extraction have an
unacceptable adverse impact on the local highway network?

National planning policy states: “Development should only be prevented or refused
on highways grounds if there would be an unacceptable impact on highway safety, or
the residual cumulative impacts on the road network would be severe” (refer to
paragraph 109 of the NPPF). Mineral planning authorities should also consider the
cumulative effect of multiple impacts from individual sites (refer to paragraph 205 e)
of the NPPF). Policy 4 of the Minerals Local Plan sets out how impacts including
traffic on the highway network associated with mineral development proposals
should be assessed with the aim or preventing or minimising impacts.

The Highways Authority has no objection to the application, subject to the imposition
of the previous conditions and a further £5,000 contribution being paid towards the
ongoing maintenance of the highway.

The Parish Councils and residents, however, object to the continuation of HGV traffic
on the local highway network beyond the permitted timescale and refer to concerns
about the adequacy of the local roads for HGVs, problems with driving standards, the
fouling of roads with mud and dust, and damage caused to roads.

The highway objections were forwarded to the Highways Authority for consideration.
In response to the current application, the Highways Authority confirmed that the
highway situation remains comparable to the proposals considered in 2015/16 with
no evidence to support a refusal on safety grounds.

One of the concerns raised by residents is the effect of managing HGV movements
within the limits required by planning condition. The Planning Regulation Team have
found breaches of those limits, but no formal enforcement action has been
considered expedient in relation to these breaches. Currently, the applicant
continues to export mineral from the quarry as well as import restoration materials
and it is understood that the quarry now manages HGV movements on a pre-booking
basis so that there is more effective control. An acknowledged issue relating to the

Page 15



50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

control on HGV movements from the quarry on Ebstree/ Langley Road is that other
HGVs use the local roads e.g. to gain access to the landfill site opposite the quarry
which operates without limits on HGV movements.

To mitigate the impact of quarry traffic, the applicant now voluntarily directs HGV
drivers not arrive at or leave the site via Seisdon village. This is a voluntary measure
that does not contravene the controls on vehicle routes imposed by the Section 106
legal agreement and is not a measure that is considered to be strictly necessary to
mitigate the impact of the current proposals.

Recent complaints received about the ongoing HGV movements associated with the
quarry have related to driver conduct including speeding wagons and encroachment
on road verges. These are traffic regulation issues beyond planning control but the
applicant has sought to investigate problems with drivers where there is sufficient
evidence to do so. Another problem reported in objections relates to road fouling
which in the winter months can be evident with mud and slurry on the highway
surface. Planning conditions require vehicles to use wheel cleaning facilities prior to
leaving the quarry; and the internal access road between the cleaning facility and the
public highway is required to be kept free of mud and dust. The operator regularly
brushes the quarry access road and the operator employs a road sweeper on a daily
basis to sweep the public highway. In addition, HGVs are required to be sheeted
prior to leaving the quarry so that loads are contained. In these circumstances, if it
were the case that material from the site is deposited on the public road, the correct
response would be through enforcement of the planning conditions or application of
highway law (the Highways Act 1980 forbids the depositing on the highway of things
that cause danger or injury) to remedy the problem.

In response to concerns raised about damage caused by HGVs to the public
highway, it is relevant to note that the operator has already paid £15,000 towards the
cost of highway maintenance in accordance with the requirements of the Section 106
Legal Agreement and if this application is permitted, a further payment of £5,000
would be required.

The potential traffic implications of the proposed import of restoration material

The original proposals estimated that 200,000 tonnes of restoration material would
need to be imported to restore the site. Recently, the applicant has assessed that
there is 50,000 tonnes of restoration material in stockpiles awaiting final placement
across the quarry and that this material would be used for soils, backfill and track
surfacing. Despite this, the applicant now seeks to import up to 35,000 tonnes for
soil forming restoration material or clays to be used in the formation of slopes. The
applicant proposes that this additional material is kept under review to account for
any engineering requirements; and, to ensure that there is sufficient restoration
material suitable for the proposed habitats (note comments of the County Ecologist
earlier) as well as for agricultural restoration.

The quantity of material now required to be imported is proposed as a maximum
amount and the applicant proposes that the need for imports would be kept under
review to account for any engineering requirements (where clay type material would
be needed as opposed to loose or sandy substrates) and to ensure that there is
sufficient suitable restoration materials for the proposed habitat types. Any hardcore
requirements for access and management routes would also be kept under review.

Page 16



55.

56.

57.

58.

Unsuitable materials resulting from the processing of imported are allowed to be
exported as recycled aggregate but the majority of imported materials should be
used for the benefit of restoration works. It is considered that the allowance for
imports is beneficial for restoration progress and it is recommended that condition 12
be varied to allow no more than 35,000 tonnes of material (as defined in the
condition) to be brought on to the site for restoration purposes. The quantity of
materials imported to the quarry should continue to be monitored.

Conclusion: Having regard to the policies, guidance, application and supporting
information, comments from consultees and representations received, all referred to
above, it is reasonable to conclude that, subject to the recommended condition to
limit the further import of restoration material, the proposals would not give rise to an
unacceptable adverse impact on the highway network. The proposed export of up to
100,000 tonnes of sand and gravel (average of 33 loads per day) and the import of
no more than 35,000 tonnes of restoration material (average of 12 loads per day)
can be accommodated within approved limits on HGV movements as defined by the
current planning conditions i.e. a daily maximum of 110 movements and a weekly
maximum of 550 movements.

Other matters raised in representations
Enforcement action

Concerns are raised about the failure of the applicant to conform with the
requirements of the planning permission and associated legal agreement. In
particular, objections refer to the failure of the applicant to cease mineral exports on
31 December 2018. In this matter, the Planning Regulation Team Manager has
confirmed that legal advice was provided that it would not be expedient to undertake
formal enforcement action for continued operational activity until the planning
application has been determined. The situation would be reviewed when the
outcome of the planning application is known.

Timing of the submission of the planning application

The timing of the submission of the planning application has been questioned taking
into account the advice given by the Planning Committee in October 2018. At that
time the applicant was advised that changes to the approved Restoration and
Aftercare Scheme would not be looked on favourably if they would prolong mineral
extraction or the restoration of the site. However, there is nothing to prevent the
applicant making a planning application at any time and planning law requires that
every case must be considered on its merits and be determined in accordance with
the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. In this
case, as explained earlier, the proposed extension of time to extract mineral would
not delay the overall restoration of the site and the impact of the continuation of HGV
movements for an additional 7 months is not considered to represent sufficient
grounds to recommend refusal of the application.

Overall Conclusion

Overall, as an exercise of judgement, taking the relevant development plan policies
as a whole and having given consideration to application, the supporting information,
the consultation responses, the representations and the other material
considerations, all referred to above, it is reasonable to conclude that the application

Page 17



to vary conditions 3, 12 and 31 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to an
extension of time for working operations and the import of restoration materials to 31
July 2019; and to amend the approved Restoration Concept Plan should be
approved subject to the amended conditions recommended below.

Recommendation

Permit the application to vary conditions 3, 12 and 31 of planning permission
SS.15/13/627 M relating to an extension of time for working operations and the
import of restoration materials to 31 July 2019; and to amend the approved
Restoration Concept Plan subject to the conditions of the current planning
permission (SS.15/13/627 M) updated as highlighted in bold and additional
conditions recommended below.

1. To define the permission in accordance with the approved documents, plans
and details to include: Revised restoration concept and land use plan (Dwg No
CE-SD0609-DW 09 C) as a replacement for Restoration Concept and Land Use
Plan (Dwg No. CE-SD0609-DW09 Final Revision B dated 20 January 2016)

3. The ‘working operations’ and the ‘import of restoration materials’ shall cease
no later than 31 July 2019, hereafter referred to as ‘the cessation date’ and final
restoration shall be completed no later than 31 December 2019 ‘the final restoration
date’ and thereafter subject to 5 years aftercare in accordance with the approved
Restoration and Aftercare Scheme (Condition 32). Final restoration shall include
placement of soils to the approved landform (ref. Revised restoration concept and
land use plan (Dwg No CE-SD0609-DW 09 C)) and the removal of all buildings,
structures, plant, machinery, equipment, security fencing, internal roads, roadways
and hardstanding areas unless they are required in accordance with the approved
Restoration and Aftercare Scheme (Conditions 31 to 33).

8. The ‘working operations’ shall only be carried out as shown on the “Planning
Statement Appendix A - lllustrative Mineral Working and Remediation Plan” (Dwg
No. CE-SD0609-DW10) unless otherwise approved in writing by the Mineral
Planning Authority in connection with the latest approved Progress Report
submitted in accordance with Condition 33.

11. The ‘working operations’ and ‘restoration operations’ shall only be carried out
in accordance with the phasing shown on the ‘Planning Statement Appendix A -
Outline restoration phases and timings’ plan (Dwg No CE-SD0609-DW15b) unless
otherwise approved in writing by the Mineral Planning Authority in connection
with the latest approved Progress Report submitted in accordance with
Condition 33.

12. The ‘restoration material’ to be imported between 1 January 2019 to 31
July 2019 shall be no more than 35,000 tonnes of inert and uncontaminated
materials comprising soils, subsoils, clays and construction demolition wastes. There
shall be no deposition of biodegradable, liquid, odorous or putrescible material
including paper, cardboard, timber, plasterboard or related products nor any
potentially polluting materials.

16. The number of HGV movements to and from the Site shall not exceed:

Page 18



a) A daily maximum of 110 movements (55 in and 55 out) Monday to Friday and
54 movements (27 in and 27 out) on Saturdays (but also subject to the
limitations of (b) and (c) of this condition); and

b) A weekly maximum of 550 movements (275 in and 275 out) Monday to
Saturday (but also subject to the limitations of (a) and (c) of this condition).

c) Delete as this relates to a limit measured over a 12-month period.

17. The approved wheel cleaning facilities (refer to details approved 5 June
2017 ref: SS.15/13/627 M D1) shall be operated, and maintained in place in full
working order until such time as they are no longer required in accordance with the
approved Restoration and Aftercare Scheme (Conditions 31 to 34). All vehicles
leaving the Site shall use the wheel cleaning facilities as necessary to prevent the
deposit of mud, dirt, dust or other deleterious material on the public highway.

19. Refer to details approved 5 June 2017 ref: SS.15/13/627 M D1.

19. Refer to details approved 5 June 2017 ref: SS.15/13/627 M D1.

26 — 29. Refer to details approved 5 June 2017 ref: SS.15/13/627 M D1.

31. Refer to Revised restoration concept and land use plan (Dwg No CE-
SD0609-DW 09 C) as a replacement for Restoration Concept and Land Use Plan
(Dwg No. CE-SD0609-DW09 Final Revision B dated 20 January 2016); and, in
accordance with the timings shown on ‘Planning Statement Appendix A - Outline
restoration phases and timings (Dwg No CE-SD0609-DW15b)’, hereafter referred to
as the ‘Restoration Concept’, unless otherwise approved in writing by the
Mineral Planning Authority in connection with the latest approved Progress
Report submitted in accordance with Condition 33.

34. Delete as the review of the Restoration Scheme is no longer necessary.

Additional recommended conditions

a) To require the submission of details of the shoreline contours and habitat to
be implemented as part of the approved restoration works.

b) To require the testing of soils for those areas to be reinstated as acid
grasslands and scrub habitats and for those results to be submitted to the
Mineral Planning Authority so that only soils with the target chemistry are used
for those areas.

Case Officer: Matthew Griffin - Tel: (01785) 277275
email: mat.griffin@staffordshire.gov.uk

A list of background papers for this report is available on request and for public

inspection at the offices of Staffordshire County Council, 1 Staffordshire Place,

Stafford during normal office hours Monday to Thursday (8.30 am — 5.00 pm);
Friday (8.30 am — 4.30 pm).

Page 19


https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136242
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136242
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136242
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/cpland/Details.aspx?applicationID=136242

Appendix 1

The development plan policies and proposals, and the other material planning
considerations, relevant to this decision

Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Minerals Local Plan (2015 - 2030)
(adopted 16 February 2017):

. Policy 1: Provision for Sand and Gravel

o Policy 3: Safeguarding Minerals of Local and National Importance and Important
Infrastructure

. Policy 4: Minimising the impact of mineral development

. Policy 6: Restoration of Mineral Sites

A partial review of the Minerals Local Plan for Staffordshire to check conformity with the
revised National Planning Policy Framework took place in February 2019. The review
concluded the policies in the Minerals Local Plan conform with the revised NPPF and
therefore continue to carry weight in the determination of planning applications for mineral
development.

Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Joint Waste Local Plan (2010 — 2026) (adopted 22 March
2013):

o Policy 1: Waste as a resource
o] Policy 1.1 General principles
0] Policy 1.3 Construction, demolition and excavation waste
o] Policy 1.6 Landfill or landraise

o Policy 4: Sustainable design and protection and improvement of environmental
quality
o] Policy 4.1 Sustainable design
o] Policy 4.2 Protection of environmental quality

The South Staffordshire Core Strateqgy (adopted 11 December 2012):

o Core Policy 2: Protecting and Enhancing the Natural and Historic Environment
o] Policy EQ1: Protecting, Expanding and Enhancing Natural Assets
o] Policy EQ4: Protecting and Enhancing the Character and Appearance of the
Landscape

. Core Policy 3: Sustainable Development and Climate Change
0] Policy EQ9: Protecting Residential Amenity

. Core Policy 4: Promoting High Quality Design
o] Policy EQ11: Wider Design Considerations
o] Policy EQ12: Landscaping

South Staffordshire Site Allocations document (SAD) (adopted on 11 September 2018)

Inset Plan 36 shows that the quarry is to the north of the Trysull conservation area.

Page 20


https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/environment/planning/policy/thedevelopmentplan/mineralslocalplan/mineralsLocalPlan.aspx
https://apps2.staffordshire.gov.uk/scc/TrimDocProvider/?ID=002/20/20/050674
http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/environment/planning/policy/thedevelopmentplan/wastelocalplan/wasteLocalPlan.aspx
https://www.sstaffs.gov.uk/planning/the-adopted-core-strategy.cfm
https://www.sstaffs.gov.uk/planning/site-allocations.cfm

The other material planning considerations

. National Planning Policy Framework (updated February 2019):

Section 2: Achieving sustainable development

Section 4: Decision-making

Section 9: Promoting sustainable transport

Section 13: Protecting Green Belt land

Section 15: Conserving and enhancing the natural environment;
Section 17: Facilitating the sustainable use of minerals

OO0OO0O0o0Oo

° Planning Practice Guidance

o Minerals
0 Natural environment
(o} Use of planning conditions

e National Planning Policy for Waste (published on 16 October 2014) and accompanying
Planning Practice Guidance on Waste.

Return to the Observations section of the report.

Page 21


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-framework--2
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/minerals
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/natural-environment
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/use-of-planning-conditions
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/364759/141015_National_Planning_Policy_for_Waste.pdf
http://planningguidance.planningportal.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/




b
4
Existing mineral
processing area|

- \“; i | |

progressive regrading of the

processing to be undertaken

- L
tatic mineral processing /
wash plant and associated
infrstructure progressively
decommissioned, fo allow

N g
Phase 1a - Ongoing Dry
Extraction Area for remainder of
| operations, followed by
regrading to form slope profiles,
_|marrying higher restored areas
“ |with amended lake edge.

\' S L

areas to achieve proposedf
restoration levels. Ongoing|

using mobile plant or|
tepWorary equipment in
adjacglit operational areas. ‘

e

Phase 1b - Wet Extraction Area,
largely extracted as cosented, subject
|to ongoing restoration. Lake area to
_|be retained at larger size. Remedial
.~ |reprofiling of lake edge as appropriate
to marry with adjacent areas.

e
W /

A

Phase 1a - Area subject to restoration in
accordance with ecological and H&S

review. Minimal soil requirements, and
minor regrading required.

N };adduck area to be subject to final
o “~|soild placement and seeding
T o 2018/2019 - no further operations

3 - T

Ll -ap \\

Existing Silt Lagoon - retained

A as reedbed and shallows

AT NG g Legend:
e ¥§‘_~, 8 -

=l ) \%
@ e om & 50m 125m AN I

o YT
\

Planning Boundary

= Dry Mineral Extraction Area

Wet Mineral Extraction Area -
currently extracted to depth. Area
retained at larger size and restored

Areas of regrading/extraction - excess
material recovered for use in restoration

Existing restored and natural
regeneration areas - remediation works
where necessary

o=y Areasof ongoing restoration

l_ = = m | (2018-2012) - non-operational

General direction of phased
restoration and Site withdrawal

S ) % \
= \ 5 % %

Phase 2a (part) - Existing stocking area subject to
‘|progressive extraction/regrading to achieve restoration
|level (subject to minor amendments to landform to
“|marry between adjacent areas) in 2019. Excess
material recovered for use in restoration of adjacent
“|areas. Any temporary lagoon feature progressively
|infilled/regraded.

Disclaimer:

This drawing is not for construction.

\ This drawing is for planning only.

\ B 28/01/19 | Updatas to plan 1 show ongoing operations AC | KJ
\ A Znuda | Updees to plan to show ongolng operations AL Ki
\ Final Revisbn: | Date: Descriptian By: | chk

Plan 2 - Updated lllustrative Mineral
Working & Remediation Plan -
January 2019

B N i

Areas of restoration subject to ﬁn'al sdil
|placement and final regrading where N
necessary. Progressive cultivations to be NN o -
undertaken throughout 2019, with seeding 7 Sta'ﬂ:o rd S h Ire
and planting strategy implemented in 2019. w .
— County Council
S

JPE Holdings Limited's application to vary conditions 3,
12 and 31 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M
\|relating to an extension of time for working operations
/|and the import of restoration materials to 31 July 2019;
"|and to amend the approved Restoration Concept Plan,
j Seisdon Quarry, Ebstree Road, Seisdon,

= Wolverhampton.

off

Date: 21/02/19 Scale: No to Scale

0.S.

Grid Ref: SO 847 949 File: SS.18/08/627 M







T e W

i Plannirg Bouncary
B
) :W“"- ARgrox. Ratained Somours (mirer ragrading
o poroved Revised Praetupent
w E Habilat Type Restoration | Restoration | Change Comment
‘Steeper reslored sloges (wilh some undulations), i Quentitles | Cuantities
comprising predorminandy sandy subslrels s . i (DR (oWDa) Guline Restoratior, Gar ours
suils (made-ground'), resiored 1o aud grasskand! 3
seruby mosaiz, wilh srees ol bare greundgrave |Red Line To| Areal 41650 4156t fa
= i and placed magrialicversuden, for acded Lasha sl The predoriant land use end visuel choracter| Approx. Approx. Propegaingthe retoetion rusien
- invartebrate interest g w thee LT is it o orusducti s agricu b e Revised Revisert
Urproved: | Uinproded vzl revised propesa s piow e for a HEETARED Restoration | Restaratian | C"8® (B k. Pronusd susas of niundacid
— - - Grasslandl | Grsland] minor charge in the preportion of egrcultural Quanticles | Quamtities 1 i
B ‘”I “""L!’ﬁh n; o g 3 ; i . | ! Fding, Reslaend Lol { gslands, Ware ‘gralive! areas of
A L TR i L B L e ] b " | K b | “Impraved” ! Agticuitural agriculturel land will be lotated towads the Brozd eaf weodand restoration Isa .
] L [om— S
= Wocd e ple i BalEo 6, e Crasslane Srmnasem | S southern thire of tha Site {umere the ma crity Wedduum;High prinnily, i Lndin el g T o
Txisting aeposdras and snallaw 8scarmments Imoroved \ lEm:ﬂ ol hes Landd wil| B an oo ship= pracken) cegraded Sites in the Farmland _CT sus-type.
o norhern side of access lrack relainad | Brassiand) ;"z';;‘l’am 0.30ha fergund Lin 8). Existing Reta n=d Qverall, 3 miner increzse is waadiand couzr s Retsivedsarlefig rooclsnd
— whara appropriste o da so, wik pedprarel It s noted thet field margins are abigh or arty| Wsodicnd RigBha e sraosee, geneczlly reglcating asimlar 4
ey o e aouErat iR /st Sends are for this (T and neuwel grassiands are 2 e arrengemant to the anorevad restoration
resiored Lo acid grassland as required st unghigh pricily o [be Sandsdone e e
anahe e Estarelands’, Species-Rich Grasslenc vill be The total "
Apicattara s | g rastore:d ver ragraded eraas north of she lske, cconitt o anyscraf establlskment aspartof
Grasslan el | Ak whera gradients are promosec 2t arourd 1in 4 e — the Lowland Acld = rassland/Sensb masale. PR
i [l al irocke) Grassland) Geasdand] o greater. P e ——— 1 R#ha 1.491ha Reeduczd moodland cover will sl bkt o)
N Existing ” T rznge of reszorec grassiands on Site will ) s irvertelate acoulations.
Exsling Neld praviously reslored | Waod and Soruk) - b
(samir_'l‘,’“ 'm:d ;Bsi‘d: comprise pravicusly reszored arezs of semi- L arub) pan e ety Wi arprara aons,
i Il innproed grassland an ddeepe arthern High Pricrity -3 bitat fer the LCT, with 3 %, lorda sl roedbaxts
Unimproved ur Spedus AR A loses, agriculturs| frassiand, seecies-rick Lake fOpenwater rarginal redustion in overall area, The revised
: - Nl X i iy ' e, 5 sl Lanaln rides. fie a lager lke 2w the
Soulh fasng sreas and aross of & 4 i (aragedas | (Maraged = e ik i ot Girchusive €1 shalcvis. . . Aoseaa Track thraugh Stta
B whal pERC a0 Sl Mo &ty ¢ L i \pereoann | peren o | 1010 | e bpiuw},/mrw of zeazing and cutting b, e and 68213 G.15he 0.57ha | northern half of the Size, mne‘lama amounts,
be restorad at end of operaticna with G W # : (bl cioei] etionts | ol reaimss con be Implemented ‘or hatita: st cueur oy of siation In southern shallow arees erd the
e e ; : 9 ; ) i | B e e b v rezdbee arcis naw dom nant it b Cner poteriel azzmasen
Shaciestrih razda rﬂwalope , i X s supporting sgiculura iasilty. cetainex).
" N Paieriia.
gredient 1o lake edge regraded | ewland aricic grassind is 5 High indly for . Charck Lans QP v
around 1in 4 on average. 2 <he *Sandstor e Estatelands’ LCT. A small '“‘;“““’"h"';‘f" ""-"I‘f;t““""?‘ '“("‘";"r o0 o et 6 @ Sk
- At i 1 increase in e Lolal area s osed. The Sile | Jewi hedgeraw planting priositise for
Sicopor restored slopes (with some Undulations), ; Vo Mo tpy el 0.61kn 25%m |9k | deireatinarew feid bounderies and Disclalver: Ths dawir Is ot for construction.
comprising predominzntly sancy substiate and e large stk mowld heaperopriate [em— e f r L
soils (mads-prount! |, restarad to acid grassland fartals habitzt, The nabizst vl 5e restored on marmin conn=:EIty betweun restorst his, Sraung is for plannirg anky
sorub moszis, with aress af oare groundigravel sope gadiensofibetuicn 1in Liod [ne, hebias
and placed mataraliovarburdan. far add Serat planting, seeding and naturs)
ot e i regenerition will ku insorperited te Greai up
U steaper sdopes. = oo
Viood nd edge slaning (parli S ooy % ¢ t i o T «aland Acie Tﬁﬂﬂ?:“:&f.ﬁi‘:&:‘;&:ﬂ
resiored) 1o be sugplemenled wih—— ; \ : e T Girasaland b i : .
= % A 8 ¥ 4 inchasie of geclogical 53dha 6500 40520 outerops of particular imperianee w
addbanal plantng &3 recessary. . g . g . el : ieverichiates {wkich are an imporant featurs
1 - . 4 .y { Epoielestapinants) of tha Sitel. This habitzt will braadky replace
Existing field previously restored) praposed aneas ol Droedlesved Waodland cn
proveed grasslend) e I
beirg esteblshed on sourn-facingsiogas .
The habitat i relatiuly 2w mamanance with
N BIDH STty BOENTIAL 12 v | S0TENTally
tstablish quicker than woodkrd The abitas
alsc has the petential ta devaion inia 3 more.
Feathland type =wiroamentwhich Is a Very

Exisling sleep slopes regraced where necessary,
Areas restored 10 acid grassland and scrubkand
| {grassiand species composition o alss includs some
 [ypical heathland species such as Callun vuigaris and

restoration projects wil also inclice arficial sand
martin banks and invertebrata habitat (i e placed and
Iz08e sufaza matedal)

Existing fiald raslorss la (poor)
semi-mprowed grassiand

Latkes [zelure (o be releined and improved
with shallows. spits. islands and marginel
(reedbed) vegelation where aooioprizle.

s A2 ¢ b y
Potential for leisure use (angling) : S A 3 AR L Where practical, access track to be lef: ag
) B o \ y ——bars ground, sxrosed gravels and sandy
\% ; susstrate for added inveriebrate inierest

Acid grassland/scrub mosaic rstoration, ectablisnad
primarily on sxieting soils'eubstrats, with minimal soil
placement, areas of bara grourd, undulations and
sscarpmants. Scrub to e astablshed via combination
ard ratural rege

i
‘Where pracical and approprate, agiculiural land will be
marrics with lake area via sublle level changes of exposed

and slumped sandy subsates, diffets and @ mesaic of

grazsiand, bare ground and peripheral haaches’ graded

towarde the lake adge 'Baaches' 1o be allowad to ratural y

ragznarate and managed to pravida an opan, transitional,

aarly succassional hasitat comprising grasslanc, bara
ground and marginal veqatation. Arazs will als allow

Pparipharal managament access m lake. Gravel ar stone also|

n be inoerporatad as required (o provide hebitel varialy.

Existing unworked grassland eres,
preferentially managed es pasture
grassiand and managed es peddock
alongside neighbouring field o south,

Araa rastared o agricira) 2 . il - ¥ i ]
(herhispecies-rich) graesland, euitzhle fr g Hre 3l y A 5 r -
use a8 law-Imans ty grazing paddac £ SR ~ i Auid grasstancfsorul mosals restoralion,
3 st primerily on exisling soi N

alongsica reigrbouring flsld o the north. 1 i y
Cut-thraughs in woedland to te craated o S35 it o - % ) Scrub o be esteblished va ogcasionz| planti

onnect the tw:p field areas an facilltata E ; =i ! sceding and primarily natural regeneration, .
movement of animalsilivestock. Potential P L 5 4 — W
for sccass wilh adjacent brid eway. & ;L & y £ | . ’ E - ' a O r' S I re
E

Fotantal Tor small Ivary (horea) stabies. of Gther Fvastack % : id w
hausing (Ind catively located) Io fact lala lang-term Usa of 1
‘pacdocks’ on SoUTFWASteM bourtary of the Sila ano marry
in with adjacen: and-uses. Potertial for formal access to be
provided at baundary of ‘paddocks’ with adjacent oridieway
access. All detals  be reserved by planning congition.

County Council

Enistng sil. oeds lforming shellons) conpriang
‘exlensive reccbeds. Area allowad o nalurally

mranaged ingly. os sale o do s0.

Wolverhampton.

JPE Holdings Limited's application to vary conditions 3,
_ s L 12 and 31 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M
e (L relating to an extension of time for working operations
: and the import of restoration materials to 31 July 2019;
and to amend the approved Restoration Concept Plan,
Seisdon Quarry, Ebstree Road, Seisdon,

Date: 10/01/19

Scale: No to Scale

@Copyrg Cooge™ eetn

1 0O.S.
Grid Ref: SO.847 949

File: SS.18/08/627 M







— v,
Hydrautic
s Ram

Lower . |
Barn I f

\ -

i
Blalceley I~

| 'MP
“The Triangle] ) b o0
overt i o, f
88
85
97 Garden
- Centre
. #
, A
" i
Cottage e "
| Little ?\_-

A \, 1 7
B!akEIEEV Po%f‘ ]% ¥

Burbrook |

rook
m
ip

YSULT\ XD
A~ CP
N

\

)

SETSK

2]
2

3

The 4

Beg/chZ/ o

_ ’3 Permitted Seisdon Quarry

n nxland \“‘ i \ :. ,.'..’/’»_
AN\ AF)

/ P /A‘Qf-,? Vo f'/

30 N AN N

N BN ‘\“"%

< — >
{ \. D
\ \ |2
| % N
( \ \\ %/ Clan ““9‘
W A e . AN Park l
Ty i o o\ @. 5\
N\ s \ R I
.up'\? ST NG N2
L i PR A TheY —R&
, \Farm - :n?Pz
J’ ( — . Lol

s 13 L !
- ! /

© Crown Copyright and database rights 2019. Ordnance Survey 100019422. Produced by Sta
'You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form'.

O el

/ ,40‘5 N “.Wodfor Lo
=1 ¥ s ¥Ry

/’7; 1 G?nse‘\ml

L
\|\|
Ry

AN, <=

£y
FREACEY " LR s
an 1 - Site Location

Pl

ffordshire County Council, 2019.

\ o~ \

\ j Langley B

%25 5N E:{aus"e; 1d d\
‘.\\—fr' ‘Roa

-

%

A SN
-"A\\.. Bﬁ?

}

» Staffordshire

Wt County Council

Planning, Policy

& Development Control,
Staffordshire County Council,
No.1 Staffordshire Place,
Stafford, ST16 2LP.

Telephone 0300 wé@é 2'

JPE Holdings Limited's application to vary conditions 3, 12

and 31 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to

an extension of time for working operations and the import

of restoration materials to 31 July 2019; and to amend the

approved Restoration Concept Plan, Seisdon Quarry,
7Ebstree Road, Seisdon, Wolverhampton.

Date : 20/02/19

0. S.

Grid Ref :S0.847 949

Scale at A4 : 1/25000

File :SS.18/08/627 M







Planning Committee : 07 March 2019

Fland
Planning applications dealt with under the ‘Scheme of Delegation to Officers’

Categories
AA Adjoining Authority MC Mineral Consultation SuU Statutory Undertakers
CcC Affects County Council land MCM Mineral County Matter TC (Tipping Consultation) affects waste disposal land
CD County Development MEM Mineral Enforcement Matter wC Waste Policy Consultation
CDW County Development Waste SO (5) Screening Opinion WCM Waste County Matter
CLU Certificate of Lawful Use on Development SO (10) Scoping Opinion WDLC | Waste Disposal Licence Consultation
DC District Council proposal SP Strategic Planning WEM Waste Enforcement Matter

Prior Approval for Permitted Development

Application No Received CAT Applicant

§T63427 AA 24-Jan-2019  AA
«Q

6¢ ®

L.15/04/805-808 MW D4  15-Jan-2019  MCM Tarmac (c/o

Don Bur Bodies and
Trailers Limited

Croxden Quarry)

SCO.81/Rugeley Power  18-Jan-2019 ocC

Limited

25 February 2019

Rugeley Power

Proposal

Consultation from Stoke on Trent City
Council in connection with an application to
them for planning permission for Importation
of inert material (approx 85,000 tonnes) to
increase land levels and change of use to
allow storage of finished vehicles/products,
including internal ramped access, security
portacabin, fencing, retaining walls and
landscaping

Submission of details in compliance with
condition 28 of planning permission
L.15/04/805-808 MW relating to the results of
noise monitoring during temporary operations
(soil stripping) in December 2018

Consultation from Lichfield District Council in
connection with a request to them for an EIA
Scoping Opinion in connection with
proposals for the erection of circa 2,300
dwellings and the development of 5 ha of
employment land and associated
infrastructure

Page 1 of 3

Location

Don Bur Bodies and Trailers
Ltd, Mossfield Road,
Adderley Green, Stoke-on-
Trent

Hints and Hopwas Quarry

Former Rugeley Power
Station, Armitage Road,
Armitage, Rugeley

Decision Taken

Decision date

No Objections -

14/02/2019

Acknowledgement of information required by
condition -

14/02/2019

Comment on EIA Scoping Report -

14/02/2019

G waj)| epuaby



Application No

CH.19/010 MSA

SCO.82/Rugeley Power

SCE.310/SS.18/08/627

.2018/01077 MSA

0% abed

L.14/03/817 MW D2

N.19/00036 MSA

25 February 2019

Received CAT

16-Jan-2019 MSA

29-Jan-2019 oC

24-Dec-2018 ScrO

05-Sep-2018  MSA

24-Jul-2017 MCM

23-Jan-2019 MSA

Applicant

Restfull Homes
Developments Ltd

Rugeley Power
Limited

JPE Holdings
Limited

Aggregate Industries
U.K. Limited

Tarmac Quarry

Mr Chappell

Proposal

Consultation from Cannock Chase Council in
connection with an application to them for
planning permission for the construction of a
three storey care home (C2) with roof garden
and associated parking

Consultation from Cannock Chase Council in
connection with a request to them for an EIA
Scoping Opinion in connection with
proposals for the erection of circa 2,300
dwellings and the development of 5 ha of
employment land and associated
infrastructure

Screening opinion for Variation of conditions
3, 12 and 31 of planning permission
SS.15/13/627 M relating to an extension of
time for working operations and the import of
restoration materials to 31 July 2019; and to
amend the approved Restoration Concept
Plan

Consultation from East Staffordshire
Borough Council in connection with an
application to them for planning permission
to re-instate a farmhouse and out buildings

Submission of details in compliance with
conditions 20, 21 and 22 (Flood Risk), 41
(Noise Monitoring), 47 (Dust), 51 (Phase 2),
52, 54, 55 and 56 (Nature conservation) of
planning permission L.14/03/817 MW

Consultation from Newcastle under Lyme
Borough Council in connection with an
application to them for planning permission
for 32 residential dwellings

Page 2 of 3

Location

Former Depot Building,
Cannock Road, Blackfords,
Cannock

Former Rugeley Power
Station, Armitage Road,
Rugeley

Seisdon Quarry

Small Meadows Farm, Small
Meadows Lane, Barton
under Needwood

Alrewas Quarry

Land off New Road, Madeley

Decision Taken

Decision date

No Objections -

01/02/2019

Comment on EIA Scoping Report -

14/02/2019

Screening opinion - Not EIA development -

21/02/2019

Object -

14/02/2019

Approve details -

31/01/2019

No Objections -

11/02/2019



Application No

S.15/15/401 M D1

$.18/09/4126 W

L.18/08/8004 W

T

QD
«Q

P17/09 D1

w
=

25 February 2019

Received

20-Dec-2018

07-Sep-2018

13-Nov-2018

20-Dec-2018

CAT

WCM

WCM

WCM

CD

Applicant

Alkane Energy
Limited

ACR Energy Ltd

Severn Trent Water
Limited

The Cabinet
(Staffordshire
County Council)

Proposal

Submission of details in compliance with
Condition 3 of planning permission
S.15/15/4001 M relating to commencement
of the development

Application not to comply with (to vary)
conditions 2 and 15 of Stafford Borough
Council planning permission 18/27801/FUL
to facilitate the processing of commercial
food waste and farm yard manure in addition
to the permitted unprocessed agricultural
crop as feedstock for the approved AD facility

Variation of condition 1 of planning
permission L.17/05/8004 W relating to the
definition of permission

Submission of details in compliance with
condition 3 of planning permission L.17/09
relating to a Construction Environmental
Management Plan (CEMP) - temporary haul
road phase

Page 3 of 3

Location

Florence Energy Park,
Cocknage Road, Cocknage
Farm, Stoke-on-Trent

Land adjacent to the Severn
Trent Water Sewage
Treatment Works, Lichfield
Road, Rugeley

Little Aston Sewage
Treatment Works

Lichfield Southern Bypass
(Final Phase) on land
between Birmingham Road
and London Road, Lichfield

Decision Taken

Decision date

Acknowledgement of information required by
condition -

29/01/2019

Grant - with conditions -

06/02/2019

Grant - with conditions -

20/02/2019

Approve details -

31/01/2019






Agenda Item 7

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3,5, 7
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 33






	Agenda
	 Please see attached notes
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2019
	4(a) Seisdon Quarry - SS.18/08/627 M
	Local Member
	Planning Committee 7 March 2019
	Mineral County Matter
	Application No (District): SS.18/08/627 M (South Staffordshire)
	Applicant: JPE Holdings Limited
	Description Application to vary conditions 3, 12 and 31 of planning permission SS.15/13/627 M relating to an extension of time for working operations and the import of restoration materials to 31 July 2019; and to amend the approved Restoration Concep...
	Location: Seisdon Quarry, Ebstree Road, Seisdon (see Plan 1)
	Date Received: 24 December 2018
	Background/ Introduction
	Summary of Proposals
	Extending the time for extraction, export of mineral and import of restoration materials
	Amendments to the Restoration Plan

	The Applicant’s Case
	Relevant Planning History
	Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
	Findings of Consultations
	Internal
	External

	Publicity and Representations
	The development plan policies and proposals relevant to this decision
	Observations
	A review of the circumstances that have led to this application
	Would the 7-month extension of time to complete mineral extraction have an unacceptable adverse impact on the local highway network?
	Other matters raised in representations

	Overall Conclusion
	Recommendation
	Additional recommended conditions

	The development plan policies and proposals, and the other material planning considerations, relevant to this decision
	Planning Committee Report app 2
	Planning Committee Report app 3
	Planning Committee Report app 4

	5 Decisions taken under Delegated Powers
	7 Exempt minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2019

